Sharla Dillon

From: Bennett, Kimberly [kbenne3@entergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 12:58 PM

To: Sharla Dillon

Cc: Kelly Grams; Tiffany Underwood; Raney, Tucker; Bishop,Debbie P; Landreaux, Laura
Subject: Entergy Arkansas, Inc.'s Rate Case - Docket No. 13-00114

Attachments: Actual Legal Notice in The Evening Times_Page 9 K.PDF

Ms. Dillon,

As a follow up to my conversation with Kelly Cashman-Grams this morning, { am sending this request asking that Laura
Landreaux be allowed to participate in the public hearing on behalf of Entergy Arkansas, Inc. {“EAI”) on Monday, April
14, 2014 in Docket No. 13-00114 via telephone. Debbie Bishop will serve as EAI's notary for Monday’s hearing.
Attached also for reference is EAI’'s public notice in this matter.

EAI is being allowed to proceed in this limited instance without local counsel, so it is our understanding that no further
notice is required, but please let me know if you need any additional information. Thank you.

K, X, Bennett

Senior Counsel

Entergy Services, Inc.

425 W. Capitol Avenue, Ste. 28E
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
Phone: 501.377. 5715
kbenne3@entergy.com
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INTERFSTEL PARTIES: MERS.
TAYLOR. REAN & WHITAKER
MORTGAGE CORPORATION PARC
2234401447600 CODE: 1R-8 2009

TAX DUE $7.129.52

ZONE, 11C

W14 OF LUT 8 BLOCK 9 COMPRESS
ADDITION WEST MEMITHS 12 6N
E .66 ACRE INTERESTED AR
TIES: [ITTLE RIVER BANK PARCEL
2335220006000 CADE: 23.3 2

TAX DUR §5.156 73
g NG INVESTMENT
GROUR LI LOT S BAR
TON NEFLER ADBITION FURKELL
29 9N RE PARCEL #.24120400500)

CODE: 20-5 2009
TAX DUE $15L18
3 OWENS, SHAUN MARTIN

S5 OF LOT § BIOGK 10 KENDIAL
ADDITION WEST MEMPLLS 18 6N 9F.
PARCEL #364 36000000 CODE: 23-5
2003
TAX DUE $61.95

2780, OWENS, SHAUN MARTIN
LOTS 23-24 BLOCK 72 KENDAL
ADDITION WEST MEMPHIS 186
9F 0.17 ACRE PARCEL #3673 13000000
CODE: 24-9 200
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PAYNE TERRY D IR &
mw JOYCE P STAFFORD. LEON 1

v NGLYNE P BROOKS, KARL

“DEPARTAMENT OF
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TAX DUE $EAM 00

2R PHILLIPS. SALI1E %A

ADAMS  LOT 15 BLOCK Q CRAW-

FORISVILLF 157N TE 01T ACKE
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THE 1ON GROUP,
3 LOT 6 BROADWAY PARK
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PIIIS 176N 91 07 AGRE PARCE]
334153000000 CODE: 21-10 2009
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4 FHE PRECISION GROGR,
INGC LOT 25 BLOCK § BROAL-
WAT FARK ADDITION WEST MEM-
FHIS 47 6N 9E 0.10 ACRE PAKS
AIZUHO00000 CODE: 21-2 2009
TAXDUE $2.035.77
2785 TIE mu l\lt)\ GROUP,
INC LOT 17 3BROAD.
WAY PARK IND ,\m)nhu WY
MEMPHIS 17 6N 9F 007 ACRE PAR
1) 326062000000 CODE: 200
TAX DUE $424.8
THE PRECISEON GROUP.
LOT 43 BLOCK 4 BROAD-
D ADDITION WEST
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NG LOT | RROADWAY PARK
IRD ADDITION WEST MEM-
PHIS 17 6N S 0.11 ACKE PARCEL
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TAX DUF §77822
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fretios 5| ,,9.,
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I LOT § BROADWAY PARK
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1 TGT 14 BLOCK 4 BROAD-
WAY PARK 4TH SEC. [ ADIITION
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0.
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WAY PARK 4TH S 1 ADDITION
WEST MEMPEIS 17 6N 9F PARGEE.
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TAX DUE $705.32
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7 HLOC K 154 KENDAL ADDITION
WEST MEMPHIS 17 6N 95 0.17 ACKF
INTHRFSTHLY PARTIRS: ARKANSAS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & AD-
MINISTRATION, CHASE MANEIAT-
TAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION

PARCEL #169427000000 CODF: 27-9
2009

TAX DUE $373 43
289 SHAFIE MUHAMMAD

TOT 1 BLOCK 2 EAST ACRES AD.
DITION FARLE 338N 8K 036 ACRE
TARCEL 220963600000 € ODF: R.7
2009

TAX DUE $445.65
2w, SHEKRILL, EAKL A,
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W7, TATE, THOMAS FENRY

LOT 3 £172 SWi:4 TATE PROPFRTY
ADDITION PROCTOR 24 6N TE 5.05
ACRFS PARCEL #201R40000040 COT
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TION WEST MEMPILIS 17 6N 9 0.08
ACRE PARLEL #369292000000 CODE

N
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28, TWI PACKAGIN
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VISIONQUENT (NVEST
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19 EARLE 33 8N 6F PARCEL

208153000000 CODE: 5-3 2069
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231 VISIONQUEST INVEST-

MENTS, LLC LOT 18

BLOCK 15 RITODES ADDITION

EARLE 4 TN 6F £.0% ACRE PARCEL
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w2 SWALKER, AUBERT
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o
WHEREAS, there may be ten-
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bereby given that the entire in-
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due and payable, and dut an
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successors and assignd
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sas, & shown yp\normum
12 Pl Book 2 a Page 197 end
198 n the Office

Coxt itk snd ExOflicw
Recorderof Crasenden County,

More commosly known s
1610 Goodwin Avenue. West
Memphis, Arkunaas 72301

UNLIKE JUDICIAL FORE-
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foes bt may be .pplmble.
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any
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+ xtue glng: lnd 10 any m.l‘r
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The sale held purant ¥ this

103 place Fox the aale s £
TH OF THIS
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RESERVE.

THE. n:sms OF SALE ARE
CASH THE DAY OF SALE
WA

WILSON & ASSOCIATES,
PLLC.

L.
1521  Memll Dnve, Suie
Luic Rock. Arkansas 72211
{5013 2199388

Caurtney Muller (2008263}

For more nformation regard-
g ihis foreclosure sk, Vit
HYPERLINK
“hup WWW MYFIR COM*
WWWMYFIR.COM

29,1623

bughess bidder for cash, free the date

This sale 15 subgect © all mat- 2oy
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
CRITTENDEN COUNTY,

ARKANSAS
PROBATE DIVISION

D4 THE MATTER OF THE

ESTATE OF BARD.

ANN - WINEMILLER, s

PR-2014-50

NOTKE

Laat known address of dece-

dent: 19 Highland Dr., West

Memphi

Date of desth: Februaty 23,

2014

undersigned wi

Co
&
mrcd ‘Admimodraor of 8¢
e-named de.

enate of AbOV: 3
cedenton the 20t day of
March 2014,

All persons having claims
st exhibit

i o
the Circuit Court Clerk of Cnt-
o ivi-
sion within_mnety deys from
Of he st pubhestron
of this ouxice, of dey shall be
rever bemmed and procluded
Hom iy bene it n the esak,

This notice first published
the 26h day of March, 2014,

MICHAEL WINEMILLER,
dministraior

1211 E. Barton
West Memphus, AR 72300
By: STEPHEN K. WOOD

(71081)

West Memphis, AR
(mmz 03
42

TN THE CIRCUIT COURT
OF CRITTENDEN
COUNTY, ARKANSAS
PROBATE DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE
ESTATE OF HAROLD
GOODMAN, DECEASED

No.PR 2014-28
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Last known sddreas of dece-
et 33 KELLY ROAD
PROCTOR, AR 72376

Date of Death:
JANUARY i, 2014

An mstrument dated Novem-

o L Lnn Will of e shove
AL and e un-
dm....ea o e appoiord

rcns having clims
agrinst e eaae s cxhe
o duly o lp the aty
demgned  within tboe (3]
months from the date of me
first puhhclmm of this notice.,
o they shall be forever bared

and precluded from my hnl!ﬁl quests
e Prouded,

claima ot mjury or ' death
Camacd by the neghgence of e
Gocedent shall 1% Hied. within
51X (6) month from the date of
the trst publicabion of the no-
o Il be forever
S and Pecluded trom
benefit in such eatate.

This nolice first published
the 20d day of Apnl, 2014,

Dielons Berson,
Executrix

Brym D, Donsideon

Court Sur
Niarom AR 33164
Atoreey for Estate
19
N THE PROBATE COURT
¥ C

COUNTY, ARKANSAS
IN THE MATTER OF T

HE
ESTATE OF JUNIUS FAR-
HAM MCMAHON, JR de-
ceaned

NO.PR-201449 Incts tucequna  average

daily membership for the im-

NOTICE OF PROBATE OF  modiately proceding _school

WILLAND FILINGOF  year If ¢ cadem secks 1 a1

CLAIMS end 1 school in 1 nonresident

s parent

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS: nnll S an application 1o

410 Clement, West Manphus, noaresident district with &
Arkanans 72301 oy e e

The apphcation must be on &

DATEOF DEATH March L5, forn approved by the Aekangas

014 Depariment of Eucation. The

wpplication must be  post-

marked no Laier than June | of

An snstrumend dawd 1
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on o0 by of Mush woud begin e ol semerie

S04, i at tbe nonrcsident diatrict, The

the Lot Will, nl e ahove School Choice Act does ot re-
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g haa een achen, dall, or classmoons,

oExccuton theromder, A x o any wuy lo excesd the -
of the probaie of the quirements and sundards

Wil can b aifoced sty by Wlabed by exming v

fling » Petition within the ume
provi

Amy
the Marion School Distnet wha
AB ving claims send ther child 1o th
agamat the exlax must exbibg Manon School Distnct begn
them, duly ning with the 2014-2015

deny (6 school year may obuin an ap-

months from the date of he plicstion in the
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shall be forever berred Applications da
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B come pataigitind

S e MaronSchooh | wder
cau ne negingrrce of e Schoot Choice Act. This notice
decedent dull b filed witun 48 in accordmnce with
from Lhe date of A Public School Choice
e first publication of oo, A0S

shall be forever 2

benefit in such e

This notice fira published H
e gt y March,
i Bt dey ol 16TH BIRTHDAY
SUSAN PRENTKE.
JUNIUS PARHAM MCMA-
HON, TIL. AND MARY

ELYNE SCHREIN,
'O-EXECUTORS

Fi Enjoy Your Day!
1"'l"NO(‘ 'ARE OF
JAN IMAS. JR.,

I STl CALL ATTENTION
306 WEST BOND STREET TO YOURADS
WEST MEMPHIS, AR 72213'1;; INTHE
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child 10 stiend & school w sy
disrict the

el
percent (3%} of the scbool dis~
PUBLIC NOTICE
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Lighting.
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DESK CLERKS NEEDED

Certified Nursing
Assistant Classes

Seeking Board Members
Take this opportunity to be a part of an
energetic growing organization.
Seeking great Board Members with
teadership, commitment and compassion
for a non-profit organization.
Please submit resume to be a part of

East Arkansas Family Health Center

Board of Directors
to:
vwhitaker@eafhc.org

In st 12 dags

Meeting-
ety Ay

I sk
For recorded message
870-238-0502

St. Gross Health Care
Education, LLC

hinghor

ty A
Bohing &7, e,
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immediate Openings for
West Memphis Drivers

Home Every Week, Currenl average
pay $800 + per week.

Vacation, Holiday pay, Safety and Fuel

Bonuses. Health insurance. Pre-Pass.

Qual Comm, Bonus for Clean DOT

Inspections, Referral Bonuses.

Family owned since 1970. Two years

experience and stable

history and safety record required.

Cali Deborah or John @ 800-643-0096

Silica Transport.




